

France-Paris: Software package and information systems

OJ S 58/2019 22/03/2019

Contract award notice

Services

Legal Basis:

Directive 2014/24/EU

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Ministère de la justice

National registration number: 11001001400014

Postal address: 13 place Vendôme

Town: Paris Cedex 01

NUTS code: FR France

Postal code: 75042

Country: France

Contact person: À l'attention de monsieur le chef du département P2M

E-mail: marches.ssic-sg@justice.gouv.fr

Telephone: +33 170227649

Fax: +33 170228820

Internet address(es):Main address: <http://www.justice.gouv.fr>Address of the buyer profile: [https://www.marches-publics.gouv.fr/?page=entreprise.
AccueilEntreprise](https://www.marches-publics.gouv.fr/?page=entreprise.AccueilEntreprise)**I.1. Name and addresses**

Official name: Ministère d'intérieur

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.interieur.gouv.fr/>E-mail: xxx@interieur.gouv.fr**Internet address(es):**Main address: <https://www.interieur.gouv.fr/>**I.1. Name and addresses**

Official name: Pôle emploi

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.pole-emploi.fr/accueil/>E-mail: xxx@pole-emploi.fr**Internet address(es):**Main address: <https://www.pole-emploi.fr/accueil/>**I.1. Name and addresses**

Official name: Commissariat à l'énergie atomique (CEA)

National registration number: 11001001400014

Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <http://www.cea.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@cea.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.cea.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Office national des forêts (ONF)
Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.onf.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@onf.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.onf.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Préfecture de police de Paris
Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.prefecturedepolice.interieur.gouv.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@interieur.gouv.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.prefecturedepolice.interieur.gouv.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Ministères économiques et financiers
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.economie.gouv.fr/>
E-mail: ww@economie.gouv.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.economie.gouv.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Ministère des armées
Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.defense.gouv.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@defense.gouv.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.defense.gouv.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Ministère de l'agriculture
Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France

Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://agriculture.gouv.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@agriculture.gouv.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://agriculture.gouv.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Business France
Town: Paris Cedex
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.businessfrance.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@businessfrance.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.businessfrance.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: CHU de Bordeaux
Town: Bordeaux
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.chu-bordeaux.fr/Contact/>
E-mail: xxx@chu-bordeaux.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.chu-bordeaux.fr/Contact/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Centre de Coopération internationale en recherche agronomique pour le développement (CIRAD)
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.cirad.fr/>
E-mail: xxx@cirad.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.cirad.fr/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Université Paris Ouest Nanterre
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR France
Country: France
Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.parisnanterre.fr/portail-institutionnel-693762.kjsp>
E-mail: xxx@parisnanterre.fr
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.parisnanterre.fr/portail-institutionnel-693762.kjsp>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Caisse nationale d'assurance vieillesse (CNAV)
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.lassuranceretraite.fr/portail-info/accueil>

E-mail: xxx@cnav.fr

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.lassuranceretraite.fr/portail-info/accueil>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: CHU de Nantes

Town: Nantes

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

Contact person: Contact à l'adresse: <https://www.chu-nantes.fr/une-du-site-du-chu-de-nantes-71890.kjsp>

E-mail: xxx@chu-nantes.fr

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.chu-nantes.fr/une-du-site-du-chu-de-nantes-71890.kjsp>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Institut Mines Telecom

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

Contact person: Contact à l'adresse suivante: <https://www.imt.fr/>

E-mail: xxx@imt.fr

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.imt.fr/>

I.2. Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.4. Type of the contracting authority

Ministry or any other national or federal authority, including their regional or local subdivisions

I.5. Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1. Scope of the procurement

II.1.1. Title

Accord-cadre relatif aux droits d'usage, support technique et prestations associées relatifs à certains outils édités par la société SAP

Reference number: 2018AC00912701

II.1.2. Main CPV code

48000000 Software package and information systems

II.1.3. Type of contract

Services

II.1.4. Short description

Le présent accord-cadre a pour objet la fourniture de droits d'usage, de support technique et de prestations associées relatifs à certains produits édités par la société SAP, au bénéfice des services de l'État.

II.1.6. Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: no

II.1.7. Total value of the procurement

Value excluding VAT: 3 486 000,00 EUR

II.2. Description

II.2.3. Place of performance

NUTS code: FR France

II.2.4. Description of the procurement

Prestation A: concession de droits d'usage sous forme illimitée;

Prestation B: concession de droits d'usage «au fil de l'eau»;

Prestation C: support produits «PSLE» ou «Product support for large enterprises»;

Prestation D: support produits «ES» ou «Enterprise support»;

Prestation E: prestations annexes d'assistance, de formations et d'expertise techniques.

II.2.5. Award criteria

Price

II.2.11. Information about options

Options: no

II.2.13. Information about European Union funds

The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds:
no

II.2.14. Additional information

Section IV: Procedure

IV.1. Description

IV.1.1. Type of procedure

Award of a contract without prior publication of a call for competition in the Official Journal of the European Union in the cases listed below

- The works, supplies or services can be provided only by a particular economic operator for the following reason:
 - protection of exclusive rights, including intellectual property rights

Explanation:

Conformément à l'article 31 de la directive 2004/18/CE du parlement européen et du conseil, le recours à la procédure négociée sans publication préalable est ici justifié car la société SAP dispose de droits de propriété exclusifs et de droits d'exclusivité sur la distribution des logiciels objet du marché et est donc le seul opérateur économique en capacité de fournir les services demandés.

IV.1.3. Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

IV.1.8. Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

IV.2. Administrative information

IV.2.8. Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

IV.2.9. Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information notice

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: 2018AC00912701

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2. Award of contract

V.2.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

22/11/2018

V.2.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 1

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: SAP France

Postal address: 35 rue d'Alsace

Town: Levallois-Perret

NUTS code: FR France

Postal code: 92300

Country: France

The contractor is an SME: no

V.2.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

Total value of the contract/lot: 3 486 000,00 EUR

V.2.5. Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

VI.3. Additional information

- 1) Le présent marché est un accord-cadre à marchés subséquents au sens des articles 78 et 79 du décret no 2016-360 relatif aux marchés publics;
- 2) Le montant estimatif indiqué aux sections II.1.7) et V.2.4) ci-avant correspond à un montant estimatif «minimum» de l'accord-cadre, qui couvre la participation initiale des bénéficiaires du «1er cercle» dudit l'accord-cadre tels qu'identifiés à la section I.1) du présent avis;
- 3) Au-delà des différents contributeurs bénéficiaires de l'accord-cadre mentionnés dans le présent avis, l'accord-cadre est ouvert à la totalité des départements ministériels (intégralité des services de l'État ne disposant pas d'une personnalité morale autonome) et à la Caisse nationale de l'assurance maladie. Au-delà de ce périmètre, les services de l'État qui ne sont pas couverts par les dispositions qui précèdent peuvent à leur stricte appréciation bénéficier de certaines de ses dispositions;

4) Au jour de publication du présent avis, ont utilisé cette possibilité les entités suivantes:

- CHU d'Amiens,
- CHU de Dijon,
- CHU de St-Étienne,
- CHU de Lille,
- CHU de Tours,
- Hôpital Nord Franche-Comté,
- CNOUS,
- INRAP,
- Onera,
- ANTAI,
- ENM,
- ANSES,
- Université de Versailles,
- Université de Bourgogne,
- Université fédérale de Toulouse Midi-Pyrénées,
- Université de Bordeaux,
- Université Grenoble Alpes,
- Université de Nantes.

VI.4. Procedures for review

VI.4.1. Review body

Official name: Tribunal administratif de Paris

Postal address: 7 rue de Jouy

Town: Paris Cedex 04

Postal code: 75181

Country: France

E-mail: greffe.ta-paris@juradm.fr

Telephone: +33 144594400

Fax: +33 144594646

Internet address: <http://paris.tribunal-administratif.fr/>

VI.4.4. Service from which information about the review procedure may be obtained

Official name: Greffe du tribunal administratif de Paris

Postal address: 7 rue de Jouy

Town: Paris Cedex 04

Postal code: 75181

Country: France

E-mail: greffe.ta-paris@juradm.fr

Telephone: +33 144594400

Fax: +33 144594646

Internet address: <http://paris.tribunal-administratif.fr/>

VI.5. Date of dispatch of this notice

18/03/2019